



Date: September 7, 2020

Subject: Ad Hoc Mode Function Declaration

FCC ID: SQG-LWB5PLUS

IC: 3147A-LWB5PLUS

To Whom it may concern,

We, Laird Technologies declare that the device does not support any non-US channels, country code selection in all the operational mode(s), like Ad-Hoc...etc. for the following product. Also, the client software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies without initiation by a master and the device without support DFS detection capability. This includes restriction on transmissions for beacons and support for ad-hoc peer-to-peer modes.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Bill Steinike", written over a horizontal blue line.

Bill Steinike,

VP of Strategic Business Development

Laird Connectivity, Inc.

Email: bill.steinike@lairdconnect.com

Tel: 262-421 -4970